PRIVORO®

C2PC request letter

REF: Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: 2APWUPMO03SC, 1C:23953-PM03SC

Pursuant to FCC Rule Part 2.1043, and ISED RSP-100 Sec. 7, we hereby submit a request for C2PC for
FCC ID: 2APWUPMO03SC, 1C:23953-PM03SC, Model/HVIN: M0003..

Description of the change:

The reason for the C2PC is that the SafeCase M0003 working with the iPhone SE.

KL

Title:  Program Manager

Sincerely,

“

Name: Leslie Kell

2020-10-20
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